
 
 
 

Addendum 2 
Solicitation 20-99512  

Fiber Optic Connection along Lake Avenue 
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 

1. Changes have been made to sheets 2, 9 and 10 of the planset and are identified by 
revision bubbles.  The revised sheets are attached and are hereby included in the bid 
documents.  Changes include: 

a. Updated plans to clarify location and lengths of slack fiber service loops 
b. Updated plans with conduit size (varies) and type (changed to RSC) 
c. Added note to plans to require approval prior to any drilling into the lift bridge 
d. Updated plans to include new cabinets on bridge towers. See new “Cabinet” 

section of special provisions Division SZ for detailed requirements (power 
connection, mounting, drainage, etc.) 

e. Updated plans to include new cabinet in south tower office. See new “Cabinet” 
section of special provisions Division SZ for detailed requirements (power 
connection, etc.) 

 
2. The attached special provisions section SZ-19 is hereby included in the bid documents. 

 
3. Changes to item number 5 of Addendum 1 (the questions, answers and additional 

information provided from the pre-bid meeting) are listed below.  All other information 
provided in addendum 1 is unchanged.  The information below is different from 
Addendum 1 by striking out old language and underlining new language. 
  
Following are questions, answers and additional information from the pre-bid meeting: 
Q1.  How long is the current umbilical on the bridge?   
A1.  Considerations should be made for the height of the bridge and the distance to the 
pilot house. The current moveable umbilical (festoon) is 125 ft. Padding and 
consideration for connection to the pilot house should be included. 
 
Q2.  The plan indicated a 70ft service loop in each hand hole – is this correct or is a 
service loop only needed in the vaults?   
A2.  A 70ft coiled service loop is only required in the new vaults, in the MN Power vault 
at the base of the bridge, and the base office in the south tower.  Existing hand holes do 
not need a service loop. Please see revised plans. 



 
 

 
Q3.  Do you want the fiber covered on the way up the bridge?     
A3.  The fiber should be protected as much as possible. Please see revised plans. 
 
Q4.  Are there any specifications for the enclosures within the dog houses at the top of 
the bridge?   
A4.  City will provide enclosures after bid is awarded in cooperation with vendor 
suggestions.   Please see revised plans. 
 
Q5.  How thick are the concrete walls that require core drilling?   
A5.  Concrete walls are 14 inches thick. 
 
Additional information provided during pre-bid: 

• A lift may be used on the bridge for 15-minute increments. If bridge closure is 
properly coordinated and advertised, this may be extended to 30 minutes after 
midnight. 

• Consideration must be given for the weight of ice on conduits and cabling on the 
bridge. 

• Aerial Lift Bridge Tower Heights are 225ft to the top, 180 feet to the bottom of 
the span, and 390 feet between spans. 

• For the section of conduit that is owned by MNPower – MNPower will need to 
pull.  MNPower will need to be onsite for any core drilling in the MNPower vault. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by checking the acknowledgment box within the 
www.bidexpress.com solicitation. 
 
Posted:  October 22, 2020 

 

http://www.bidexpress.com/


Duluth Lift Bridge Fiber Connection 

City Job Number:  1939 

 

21-SZ 

SZ-19 (2550) CABINET  
  Furnish and install Cabinet in accordance with the MnDOT Standard Specifications, MnDOT 

Standard Plans/Plates, the Plans, and the following: 

 

SZ-19.1 See GROUNDING on page 6-SZ for grounding specifications. 

 

SZ-19.2 See LABELING on page 8-SZ for labeling specifications. 

 

SZ-19.3 For cabinets located on top of the lift bridge towers furnish and install a Hoffman CSD242412SS 

enclosure with added lockable handle and DIN rail. 

 

(A) Furnish and install cabinets and connecting conduits in a matter to ensure that 

moisture/condensation/water does not accumulate in the cabinets or conduit.  This includes: 

 

a. Construct conduit openings in bottom of cabinet. 

b. Construct weep holes in cabinet (if necessary). 

 

(B) Construct a power connection from the in place wooden cabinets to the new cabinets.  Furnish and 

install a 2-gang outlet inside each new cabinet.  This includes all necessary materials (conduit, 

power cables, 2-gang outlet, mounting hardware, etc.) to construct and provide an operational 2-

gang outlet inside each new cabinet. 

 

SZ-19.4 For the cabinet located in the south tower office furnish and install a Hoffman EWMW362825 

enclosure. 

 

(A) Construct a power connection from the in place south tower office load center to the new cabinet.  

Furnish and install a 2-gang outlet inside the new cabinet.  This includes all necessary materials 

(conduit, power cables, 2-gang outlet, mounting hardware, etc.) to construct and provide an 

operational 2-gang outlet inside the new cabinet. 
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